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well do these surveys perform? What are 
the strengths of the survey(s) currently 
in use? 

(d) What content area(s) are missing 
from these survey(s) that are currently 
in use? 

(e) Which content area(s) are low 
priority or not useful in these currently 
used survey(s)? Why are they not 
useful? 

(f) How are the results and findings of 
these current survey(s) used to evaluate 
and/or improve care quality in inpatient 
and ambulatory healthcare settings? Are 
the results and findings of these current 
survey(s) used for other purposes? 

(g) Are there any item(s) that address 
perceived bias in care that have been 
used to assess prenatal and/or childbirth 
care experiences of patients? How have 
these item(s) measured or 
operationalized ‘‘perceived bias in 
care?’’ What, if any, limitations do these 
item(s) have in measuring ‘‘perceived 
bias in care?’’ 

Respondents to this RFI are welcome 
to address as many or as few of these 
questions as they choose and/or to 
address additional areas of interest not 
listed. 

This RFI is for planning purposes 
only and should not be construed as a 
policy, solicitation for applications, or 
as an obligation on the part of the 
Government to provide support for any 
ideas in response to it. AHRQ will use 
the information submitted in response 
to this RFI at its discretion, and will not 
provide comments to any respondent’s 
submission. However, responses to this 
RFI may be reflected in future 
initiatives, solicitation(s), notices of 
funding opportunities, or policies. 
Respondents are advised that the 
Government is under no obligation to 
acknowledge receipt of the information 
received or provide feedback to 

respondents with respect to any 
information submitted. No proprietary, 
classified, confidential or sensitive 
information should be included in your 
response. The contents of all 
submissions will be made available to 
the public upon request. Submitted 
materials must be publicly available or 
able to be made public. 

Dated: March 20, 2023. 
Marquita Cullom, 
Associate Director. 
[FR Doc. 2023–05988 Filed 3–22–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4160–90–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Administration for Children and 
Families 

[OMB No. 0970–0497] 

Proposed Information Collection 
Activity; Personal Responsibility 
Education Program (PREP)—Extension 

AGENCY: Office of Planning, Research, 
and Evaluation (OPRE), Administration 
for Children and Families (ACF), U.S. 
Department of Health and Human 
Services (HHS). 
ACTION: Request for public comments. 

SUMMARY: OPRE and the Family and 
Youth Services Bureau (FYSB) in ACF 
request an extension to a currently 
approved information collection of 
performance measures data for the PREP 
Program (OMB No. 0970–0497; 
expiration date: 06/30/2023). The 
purpose of the request is to (1) continue 
the ongoing data collection and 
submission of the performance 
measures by PREP grantees and (2) 
eliminate the requirement for grantees 

to aggregate participant survey data to 
the program level for submission. 

DATES: Comments due within 60 days of 
publication. In compliance with the 
requirements of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995, ACF is soliciting 
public comment on the specific aspects 
of the information collection described 
above. 
ADDRESSES: You can obtain copies of the 
proposed collection of information and 
submit comments by emailing 
OPREinfocollection@acf.hhs.gov. 
Identify all requests by the title of the 
information collection. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Description: This notice is specific to 
a request for an extension of data 
collection activities for the PREP 
Performance Measures Study 
component, which includes collection 
and analysis of performance measure 
data from State PREP (SPREP), Tribal 
PREP (TPREP), Competitive PREP 
(CPREP), and Personal Responsibility 
Education Innovative Strategies (PREIS) 
grantees. PREP grants support evidence- 
based programs to reduce teen 
pregnancy and sexually transmitted 
infections. The programs are required to 
provide education on both abstinence 
and contraceptive use and to offer 
information on adulthood preparation 
subjects. Data will be used to determine 
if the PREP grantees are meeting their 
programs’ mission and priorities. This 
request includes revisions to the 
program-level data collection forms 
(Instruments 3 and 4) to no longer 
require grantees to aggregate participant 
survey data to the program level for 
submission. 

Respondents: SPREP, TPREP, CPREP, 
and PREIS grantees; their subrecipients; 
and program participants. 

ANNUAL BURDEN ESTIMATES 

Instrument 

Number of 
respondents 
(total over 

request 
period) 

Number of 
responses per 

respondent 
(total over 

request 
period) 

Average 
burden per 
response 
(in hours) 

Total burden 
(in hours) 

Annual burden 
(in hours) 

Instrument 1 

Participant entry survey ....................................................... 351,001 1 0.13333 46,799 15,600 

Instrument 2 

Participant exit survey .......................................................... 320,203 1 0.11667 37,358 12,453 

Instrument 3: Performance Reporting System Data Entry Form 

SPREP grantees .................................................................. 51 6 18 5,508 1,836 
TPREP grantees .................................................................. 8 6 18 864 288 
CPREP grantees .................................................................. 27 6 14 2,268 756 
PREIS grantees ................................................................... 12 6 14 1,008 336 
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ANNUAL BURDEN ESTIMATES—Continued 

Instrument 

Number of 
respondents 
(total over 

request 
period) 

Number of 
responses per 

respondent 
(total over 

request 
period) 

Average 
burden per 
response 
(in hours) 

Total burden 
(in hours) 

Annual burden 
(in hours) 

Instrument 4: Subrecipient Data Collection and Reporting Form 

SPREP subrecipients ........................................................... 259 6 14 21,756 7,252 
TPREP subrecipients ........................................................... 27 6 14 2,268 756 
CPREP subrecipients .......................................................... 54 6 12 3,888 1,296 
PREIS subrecipients ............................................................ 20 6 12 1,440 480 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 41,052. 

Comments: The Department 
specifically requests comments on (a) 
whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency, including whether the 
information shall have practical utility; 
(b) the accuracy of the agency’s estimate 
of the burden of the proposed collection 
of information; (c) the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on respondents, including through the 
use of automated collection techniques 
or other forms of information 
technology. Consideration will be given 
to comments and suggestions submitted 
within 60 days of this publication. 

Authority: Sec. 50503, Pub. L. 115– 
123. 

John M. Sweet, Jr., 
ACF/OPRE Certifying Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2023–05992 Filed 3–22–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4184–37–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Administration for Children and 
Families 

Proposed Information Collection 
Activity; Operation Allies Welcome 
Afghan Supplement Survey (New 
Collection) 

AGENCY: Office of Refugee Resettlement, 
Administration for Children and 
Families, U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services. 

ACTION: Request for public comments. 

SUMMARY: The Office of Refugee 
Resettlement (ORR), Administration for 
Children and Families (ACF), U.S. 
Department of Health and Human 
Services is proposing to collect data for 
a new Operation Allies Welcome (OAW) 
Afghan Supplement Survey. 

DATES: Comments due within 60 days of 
publication. In compliance with the 
requirements of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995, ACF is soliciting 
public comment on the specific aspects 
of the information collection described 
above. 

ADDRESSES: You can obtain copies of the 
proposed collection of information and 
submit comments by emailing 
infocollection@acf.hhs.gov. Identify all 
requests by the title of the information 
collection. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Description: Under the Afghanistan 
Supplemental Appropriations Act, 
2022, and Additional Afghanistan 
Supplemental Appropriations Act, 
2022, Congress authorized ORR to 
provide resettlement assistance and 
other benefits available to refugees to 
specific Afghan populations in response 
to their emergency evacuation and 
resettlement. The OAW Afghan 
Supplement Survey is a sample survey 
of Afghan households entering the 
United States under OAW, collecting 
both household- and individual-level 
information. It will generate nationally 
representative data on OAW Afghans’ 
well-being, integration outcomes, and 
progress towards self-sufficiency. Data 
collected will help ORR and service 
providers better understand the impact 
of services and on-going service needs 
of OAW Afghan populations. 

Respondents: OAW Afghan 
populations. 

ANNUAL BURDEN ESTIMATES 

Instrument 
Total 

number of 
respondents 

Total number 
of responses 

per 
respondent 

Average 
burden hours 
per response 

Total/annual 
burden 
hours * 

OAW Afghan Supplement Survey Contact Update Requests ........................ 1,100 1 0.05 55 
OAW Afghan Supplement Survey ................................................................... 1,100 1 0.92 1,012 

* Survey is one-time and will be completed within the 1st year. 

Estimated Total Annual Burden 
Hours: 1,067. 

Comments: The Department 
specifically requests comments on (a) 
whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency, including whether the 
information shall have practical utility; 

(b) the accuracy of the agency’s estimate 
of the burden of the proposed collection 
of information; (c) the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on respondents, including through the 
use of automated collection techniques 
or other forms of information 

technology. Consideration will be given 
to comments and suggestions submitted 
within 60 days of this publication. 

Authority: Division C, Title III, Public 
Law 117–43, 135 Stat. 374; Division B, 
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